Haringey Council

Licensing Sub Committee B

MONDAY, 16TH SEPTEMBER, 2013 at 19:00 HRS - CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD, WOOD
GREEN, N22 8LE.

MEMBERS: Councillors Beacham, Brabazon and Demirci (Chair)

AGENDA

1.  APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
2. URGENT BUSINESS

The Chair will consider the admission of any late items of urgent business. (Late
items will be considered under the agenda item where they appear. New items will be
considered at item 7 below).

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

A member with a disclosable pecuniary interest or a prejudicial interest in a matter
who attends a meeting of the authority at which the matter is considered:

(i) must disclose the interest at the start of the meeting or when the interest becomes
apparent, and

(i) may not participate in any discussion or vote on the matter and must withdraw
from the meeting room.

A member who discloses at a meeting a disclosable pecuniary interest which is not
registered in the Register of Members’ Interests or the subject of a pending
notification must notify the Monitoring Officer of the interest within 28 days of the
disclosure.

Disclosable pecuniary interests, personal interests and prejudicial interests are
defined at Paragraphs 5-7 and Appendix A of the Members’ Code of Conduct



4, SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE (PAGES 1 -4)

The Chair will explain the procedure that the Committee will follow for the hearing
considered under the Licensing Act 2003 or the Gambling Act 2005. A copy of both

procedures is attached.

5. APPLICATION FOR A GRANT OF SECTION 34 GAMING PERMIT, ROWANS, 10
STROUD GREEN ROAD, LONDON N4 2DF (PAGES 5 - 32)

To determine an application for the grant of a licensed premises gaming machine
permit under Schedule 13 of the Gambling Act 2005.

6. APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE AT HANCI RESTAURANT, 6
GRAND PARADE, LONDON N4 1JX (PAGES 33 - 58)

To consider an application for the supply of alcohol and late night refreshments at the

premises.

7. ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS

To consider any new items of urgent business admitted under item 2 above.

David McNulty

Head of Local Democracy
and Member Services
Level 5

River Park House

225 High Road

Wood Green

London N22 8HQ

Maria Fletcher

Principal Committee Coordinator
Level 5

River Park House

225 High Road

Wood Green

London N22 8HQ

Tel: 020 8489 1512
Email: maria.fletcher@haringey.gov.uk

Friday, 06 September 2013



Page 1 Agenda ltem 4

COMMITTEE PROCEDURE - GAMBLING ACT 2005 -
HEARINGS REGULATIONS SI 2007 / 173 (August 2007)

Each application that comes before this committee will be treated on its own merits, and
this licensing authority will take its decision based upon the requirement to aim to permit
the use of premises for gambling in so far as this licensing authority think it:

In accordance with any relevant code of practice

In accordance with Gambling Commission guidance

Reasonably consistent with the licensing objectives of the Gambling Act 2005
In accordance with this licensing authority’s Statement of Principles

THE PROCEDURE OF THE COMMITTEE IS AS FOLLOWS:

1. Chair opens the meeting, introduces members of the committee and officers
present and explains the procedure to be followed.
2. The officer outlines the details of the application, any representations received

and / or reasons why the licensing authority proposes to attach / exclude
conditions, with relevance to the Gambling Commission’s guidance, the licensing
objectives, and / or the licensing authority’s Statement of Principles, highlighting
what the committee should have regard to / take into consideration and drawing
attention to any other matters that may require clarification or discussion.

3. Members and the parties/representatives may ask any relevant questions of
officer.

4, Chair invites applicant (or representative) to address the Committee (includes
calling any 'witnesses').

5. Members ask relevant questions of applicant / ‘witness’.

6. Parties that made representations to ask relevant questions of applicant /
'witness'.

7. Parties making relevant representations invited to address Committee.

8. Members ask relevant questions of party.

9. Applicant / other parties making representations / officer ask relevant questions

of party.

10.  Officer of the licensing authority to ask relevant questions of applicant / ‘witness’
(where the licensing authority proposes to attach / exclude conditions or there is
some other issue requiring clarification/discussion).

11.  Officer of the licensing authority invited to address the committee (where the
licensing authority proposes to attach / exclude conditions or there is some other
issue requiring clarification/discussion).

12. Members ask relevant questions of officer.

13.  Applicant / parties making representations ask relevant questions of officer.

14.  All parties invited to summarise (if they so wish).

15. Chair asks all parties if they are satisfied that they have had the opportunity to
say everything that they wish to.

16. Members of the Committee retire to reach a decision with the Committee Clerk
and legal representative.

17.  Decision and reasons will be outlined by the Committee Clerk.

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\3\5\4\Al100033453\$phihtnpy.doc



Page 2

PLEASE NOTE

Changes of committee membership (if any) will be given at the beginning of the
meeting.

Hearings may proceed even if one of the parties is absent. All notices and
representations received from absent parties will be considered.

Documentary evidence produced at the hearing will only be considered with
agreement of all parties present.

In cases where a decision cannot be given at the end of the hearing, the decision
will normally be made within 5 working days after the day of the hearing and that
the parties will be notified in writing.

Parties have a right to appeal to the Magistrates Courts, within 21 days of
notification of the decision.

The committee may on occasion find it necessary to exclude members of the
press and public based upon the reasons set-out in SI 2007 / 173 article 8 which
are if any unfairness to a party is likely to result from a public hearing, or there is
a need to protect the commercial or other legitimate interests of a party.

The hearing is intended to take the form of a discussion led by the committee
and cross-examination is not encouraged unless the committee considers that it
is required for the application to be properly considered.

The committee has the right to exclude any parties disrupting the hearing or
require him / her to meet certain conditions for him / her to continue to take part
in the hearing. Any person excluded in this manner is able to submit information
in writing to the committee before it finishes.

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\3\5\4\Al100033453\$phihtnpy.doc



Page 3

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE HEARINGS

PROCEDURE SUMMARY

INTRODUCTION

1. The Chair introduces himself and invites other Members, Council officers, Police, Applicant
and Objectors to do the same.

2. The Chair invites Members to disclose any prior contacts (before the hearing) with the
parties or representations received by them

3. The Chair explains the procedure to be followed by reference to this summary which will

be distributed.

NON-ATTENDANCE BY PARTY OR PARTIES

4. If one or both of the parties fails to attend, the Chair decides whether to:
(i) grant an adjournment to another date, or
(i) proceed in the absence of the non-attending party.

Normally, an absent party will be given one further chance to attend.

TOPIC HEADINGS

5. The Chair suggests the “topic headings” for the hearing. In the case of the majority  of
applications for variation of hours, or other terms and conditions, the main topic is:

Whether the extensions of hours etc. applied for would conflict with the four
licensing objectives i.e.

(i) the prevention of crime and disorder,

(i) public safety,

(i)  the prevention of public nuisance, and

(iv)  the protection of children from harm.

6. The Chair invites comments from the parties on the suggested
topic headings and decides whether to confirm or vary them.

WITNESSES

7. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by a party to call a withess and decides any
such request.

8. Only if a witness is to be called, the Chair then asks if there is a request by an opposing party
to “cross-examine” the witness. The Chair then decides any such request.

DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE

9. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by any party to
introduce late documentary evidence.

10. If so, the Chair will ask the other party if they object to the
admission of the late documents.

11. If the other party do object to the admission of documents which
have only been produced by the first party at the hearing, then the
documents shall not be admitted.

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\3\5\4\A100033453\$i14zmc4t.doc




Page 4

12. If the other party object to documents produced late but before the
hearing, the following criteria shall be taken into account when the
Chair decides whether or not to admit the late documents:

(i) What is the reason for the documents being late?

(ii) Will the other party be unfairly taken by surprise by the late documents?

(i) Will the party seeking to admit late documents be put at a major disadvantage if
admission of the documents is refused?

(iv)  Is the late evidence really important?

(v) Would it be better and fairer to adjourn to a later date?

THE LICENSING OFFICER’S INTRODUCTION

13.  The Licensing Officer introduces the report explaining, for
example, the existing hours, the hours applied for and the
comments of the other Council Services or outside official bodies.
This should be as “neutral” as possible between the parties.

14.  The Licensing Officer can be questioned by Members and then by
the parties.

THE HEARING

15. This takes the form of a discussion led by the Chair. The Chair can
vary the order as appropriate but it should include:

(i) an introduction by the Objectors’ main representative

(i) an introduction by the Applicant or representative

(i)  questions put by Members to the Objectors

(iv)  questions put by Members to the Applicant

(v) questions put by the Objectors to the Applicant

(vi)  questions put by the Applicant to the Objectors

CLOSING ADRESSES

16.  The Chair asks each party how much time is needed for their
closing address, if they need to make one.

17.  Generally, the Objectors make their closing address before the
Applicant who has the right to the final closing address.

THE DECISION

18. Members retire with the Committee Clerk and legal representative
to consider their decision including the imposition of conditions.

19. The decision is put in writing and read out in public by the
Committee Clerk once Members have returned to the meeting.

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\3\5\4\A100033453\$i14zmc4t.doc




Fages Agenda Ite1m 5

HARINGEY COUNCIL

Agenda Item

Page No. 1
Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee on 16" September 2013

Report title: Application for a grant of Gaming Machine Permit, 10 Stroud Green Road,
Finsbury Park, London N4 2DF

Report of: The Licensing Team Leader

Ward(s) affected ALL AREAS

1. Purpose
To determine an application for the grant of a licensed premises gaming machine

permit under Schedule 13 of the Gambling Act 2005, The applicant is Parkstock
Ltd.

2. Recommendations

The Sub-Committee may determine the application in one of the following ways:-
(a) Grant the application

(b) Refuse the application, or

(c) Grant it in respect of —

(i) a smaller number of machines than that specified in the application,

(i) a different category of machines from that specified in the application, or

Report authorised by: Eubert Malcolm &L‘.Q\Q’( i

.Regulato"r.y. éervices Group Maﬁ.a.l.g';;

Contact Officer: Mrs Daliah Barrett-Williams Telephone: 020 8489 8232

4. Access to information:
Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985
Background Papers
The following Background Papers are used in the preparation of this Report:
File: Rowans

The Background Papers are located at Enforcement Service, Technopark, Ashley Road,
Tottenham, London N17 SLN




Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



5.

Page 7

REPORT

Background

5.1

5.2

5.3

54

5.5

Parkstock Ltd has applied for the grant of a licensed premises gaming machine
permit under schedule 13 of the Gambling Act 2005, which specifically concerns
premises that already hold a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003.
The premises are currently known as Rowans, situated at 10 Stroud Green
Road London N4, the application is for 40 machines. A copy of the application
is attached (plans will be shown at the hearing) at Appendix A.

Section 282 of the 2005 Act provides an automatic entitlement to make
available two gaming machines (of category C or D) for use in premises that
benefit from a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003. Applicants must
be holders of a Premises Licence, authorising sale of alcohol for consumption
on the premises.

Section 283 of the 2005 Act allows for the provision of more than two Category
C or D machines to be made available in premises licensed under the
Licensing Act 2003, in accordance with a licensed premises gaming machine
permit. An application for a gaming machine permit may be made by the holder
of an ‘on’ licence under the Licensing Act 2003. A copy of the Premises
Licence issued to Rowans is attached at Appendix B.

A licensed premises gaming machine permit lasts indefinitely, and there is no
Renewal provision. A permit continues in force for as long as the premises has
an alcohol licence held by the permit holder. Where a person applies to transfer
an alcohol premises licence they need to apply separately for the transfer of the
gaming machine permit.

Part 26 of the Gambling Commission’s ‘Guidance to Local Authorities’ relates
To alcohol licensed premises. This is attached at Appendix C.
The ability to determine applications for more than 4 machines sits with the
Licensing Sub Committee.
The Council will decide each application on a case-by-case basis but
will make its decision based on the licensing objectives and any other matters it
considers relevant, which may include:
e the location and size of the premises
expected clientele
how the applicant intends to protect children and vulnerable persons from
Harm or being exploited by gambling
the measures proposed by the applicant to ensure that anyone under 18
does not have access to the adult only gaming machines, which could
include:
a) adult machines being in sight of the bar
b) arrangements for supervision by staff
C) notices and signage
o provision of information leaflets / helpline numbers for organisations such
as “GamCare.”



Page 8

The applicant has been asked to submit any supporting information they feel
relevant to this application. Parliament has placed no restrictions on the age at
which such machines may be played (other than these played in amusement
arcades). It is therefore a matter for the discretion of the premises licence holder
and any adults accompanying the children

concerned whether they are entitled to play such machines. In the case of
premises used exclusively or primarily for the consumption of alcohol, all children
under the age.

5.4 Legal Comments
Conditions may not be attached to a permit, other than the statutory condition
that the holder shall comply with any relevant provision of a code of practice
issued by the Gambling Commission about the location and operation of a
gaming machine.
A licensing authority may not refuse an application, or grant an application in
respect of a different category or smaller number of machines than that specified
in the application, unless they have notified the applicant of such an intention
and given the applicant the opportunity to make representations. Such
representations may be oral, written or both. In arriving at its decision Members
must have regard to the licensing objectives, and relevant guidance issued by
the Gambling Commission under section 25 of the 2005 Act and such other
matters as they think relevant.
Members should give reasons for their decision at the time it is announced

5.5 Finance

The fee which would be applicable for this application was £100.00 irrespective
of the number of machines being applied for.



Page 9

APPENDIX A — APPLICATION



., —— - - -
Page 10 Lk |25815S
NOTIFICATION OF 2 OR'LESS GAMING MACHINES or r/ 8787
GAMING MACHINE PERMIT APPLICATIONS (i.e. for greater than 2 machines{'{\f CO:)O
CONVERSION / NEW / VARIATION / TRANSFER

(FOR USE BY PREMISES LICENSED TO SUPPLY ALCOHOL FOR CONSUMPTION ON THE PREMISES)

Please refer to guidance notes at the back of this form before completing

Enforcement Service .
LICENSING Haringey SRH. _
Technopark, Ashley Road, Tottenham, London N17 9LN R, URBAN ENVIRONMEPJT
Tel: 0208 489 8232 Fax: 0208 489 5528 ;.‘“ZCW . =

Minicom: 0208 489 5549

e

30107013

RECEIVED

1. Please indicate what you would like to do TECHNOPARK, ASHLEY-ROAD, N17 SLM

SECTION A - What do you want to do?

a) Notify licensing authority that you intend to provide up to a maximum total of 2 gaming machines
category Cand /or D A
(if you choose this option then please complete sections D and E)

b) Apply to convert an existing Section 34 permit issued under the Gaming Act 1968, intoa | - [
licensed premises gaming machine permit (i.e. for more than 2 gaming machines)
(if you choose this option then please complete sections B, D and E)
c) Apply for a new licensed premises gaming machine permit Ol
((if you choose this option then please complete sections B, D and E)
N
d) Apply to vary an existing licensed premises gaming machine permit
(if you choose this option then please complete sections B, D and E)
]

e) Apply to transfer an existing licensed premises gaming machine permit
(if you choose this option then please complete sections C, D and E)

SECTION B - Application for grant (includes conversion, hew and variation
applications)

2. How many gaming machines are you currently authorised to provide and if this is a new or
variation application, how many do you wish to provide? (please complete the boxes in the table)

Category Number currently Number wish to provide
machine authorised to provide (new or variation)
Cllwra R ek i n 1) |
B L] o S, e vt B Ll | [ sy
Total 29 40

3. If you are currently authorised to provide more than 2 machines, please provide your existing
Section 34 Gaming Act 1968 permit, or provide reasons stating why it cannot be provided.

N/A L]

Existing permit provided*

.........................................................................................................................

*Please keep a copy of your existing permit on the premises to which it relates.



Page 11
NOTIFICATION OF 2 OR LESS GAMING MACHINES or

GAMING MACHINE PERMIT APPLICATIONS (i.e. for greater than 2 machines) for:
CONVERSION / NEW / VARIATION / TRANSFER

(FOR USE BY PREMISES LICENSED TO SUPPLY ALCOHOL FOR CONSUMPTION ON THE PREMISES)

Section C - Application for permit transfer (i.e. where a transfer has been requested for
the Licensing Act 2003 premises licence)

4. Name of person requesting the transfer

5. Confirmation that an application to transfer the relevant Licensing Act 2003 Premises Licence
has been:

Requested [l
Granted [a]

6. Please provide your existing permit, or provide reasons stating why it cannot be provided
Existing permit provided Ol

Reasons why existing permit cannot be provided

..................................................................................................................................

Section D - General Information

7. Name of Premises ROWANS

8. Address of Premises 10 STROUD GREEN ROAD, FINSBURY PARK, LONDON, N4 2DF
9. Telephone number of Premises 0208 8095511

10. Name of existing Premises Licence holder PARKSTOCK LIMITED

11. Address of Premises Licence holder (if different from 8 above)

12. Telephone number (daytime) of Premises Licence holder AS ABOVE

13. E-mail address of Premises Licence holder (where available)

14. Name, address, telephone and e-mail of agent (e.g. solicitor) if submitted on behalf of the applicant
FRASER BROWN, SOLICITORS, 84 FRIAR LANE, NOTTINGHAM NG1 6ED,

Telephone: 0115 9597139

Email: dlucas@fraserbrown.com

15. Licensing Act 2003 Premises Licence Reference (i.e. number)
LN000003206




Page 12

NOTIFICATION OF 2 OR LESS GAMING MACHINES or
GAMING MACHINE PERMIT APPLICATIONS (i.e. for greater than 2 machines) for:
CONVERSION / NEW / VARIATION / TRANSFER

(FOR USE BY PREMISES LICENSED TO SUPPLY ALCOHOL FOR CONSUMPTION ON THE PREMISES)

Section E - Fee and Signature(s)
I enclose a sum of (£X)* (cheques should be made payable fo.................... ) V

I understand that | must comply with the Gaming Machine Code of Practice for Alcohol Licensed
Premise Permits and Permissions issued by the Gambling Commission. (see guidance note 8)

Please note: It is an offence under section 342 of the Gambling Act 2005 if a person, without reasonable
excuse, gives to a licensing authority for a purpose connected with that Act information which is false or

misleading.

Signed (by or on behalf of Licensing Act 2003 Premises Licence holder)

Print Name.... ﬁ%\ﬁk%@ﬂb&ﬁ ......... (\WUCQG\KT‘SGQU(AWQ ...............................

* If you wish to have a maximum of 2 gaming machines then the fee payable is £50.00. If you wish to have
more than 2 gaming machines then the fee payable is £150.00

Official Use Only

Date of receipt: .........cocceiiirii s

Signature and name of staff who received: ...............c.ccccovvneenn..

Date of receipt of fee: ..........cceevveieeeeiiee e,

Signature and name of staff who received fee: ...........ccccoeovveveeeveevennn.

Application accepted / returned (please delete as appropriate)

Date of premises licence (Licensing Act 2003) transfer (if applicable): ..............ccevveuenees




NOTIFICATION OF 2 B)F@L%SE}\MING MACHINES or
GAMING MACHINE PERMIT APPLICATIONS (i.e. for greater than 2 machines) for:
CONVERSION / NEW / VARIATION / TRANSFER

Guidance notes:

1.

10.

This form is to be used for the notification of up to 2 gaming machines of categories C and / or D under
Section 282 of the Gambling Act 2005, or for the conversion of an existing Section 34 gaming machine
permit under the Gaming Act 1968, or for a new application, variation or transfer of a alcohol licensed
premises gaming machine permit under the Gambling Act 2005.
The premises must be licensed under the Licensing Act 2003 to sell alcohol for consumption on the
premises, without the requirement that alcohol is served only with food and there must be a bar for serving
alcohol to customers on the premises.
The gaming machines must be located on these licensed premises.
A ‘Premises Licence holder' is a person holding a Premises Licence under the Licensing Act 2003.
There is no statutory limit to the number of machines which may be applied for although the licensing
authority has some discretion in this regard. It should also be noted that the licensing authority can cancel
the permit or vary the number of machines should the premises be mainly used for making gaming
machines available for use on the premises (Schedule 13 paragraph 16 Gambling Act 2005). You may
therefore wish to contact the licensing authority to ask whether there is a local policy as regards applications
and whether application for certain numbers of machines are decided via a hearing of local councillors.
The permit's duration is indefinite as it is linked to the Licensing Act 2003 Premises Licence. There is a first
annual fee payable by ............... and an annual fee payable after that before each anniversary of the date
of issue of the permit. Failure to pay the annual fee may result in the cancellation of the permit. The annual
fee is £x. There are no annual fees payable for 2 machines or less.
Sections 282 and 283, as well as SI 2007 / ........ of the Gambling Act 2005 provide for two types of
gaming machines which can be located in alcohol licensed premises. These are:

o Category C: Maximum stake = 50p / Maximum prize = £35

» Category D: Maximum stake = 10p or 30p non-monetary / Maximum prize = £5 cash

or £8 non-monetary

All alcohol licensed premises which provide gaming machines for use on the premises must
comply with any relevant Code of Practice issued by the Gambling Commission under Section
24 of the Gambling Act 2005. The Gaming Machine Code of Practice for Alcohol licensed premises
permits and permissions is available via the Gambling Commission's website at:

http://www.gamblingcommission.gov.uk/  Should you be unclear as to the provisions of the code of

practice please contact the Gambling Commission or your local Council licensing service.

This licensing authority must notify the applicant of its grant / refusal of the application for a permit as
soon as is reasonable practicable after that decision to grant / refuse has been made.

Where you are notifying the local licensing authority of 2 machines or less, you may wish to request an
acknowledgement of receipt of the notification. The form attached to this application can be utilised for

this purpose.



Page 14

ROWANS
10 STROUD GREEN ROAD
FINSBURY PARK
LONDON
N4 2DF

Additional information

This information is submitted in support of the application by Parkstock Limited for
variation of the licensed premises gaming machine permit relating to Rowans, 10

Stroud Green Road, Finsbury Park, London, N4 2DF.

Rowans is a multi-entertainment centre situated on the ground and first floors of the

property at Stroud Green Road.

The premises have operated for several years. They have had the benefit of a

premises licence granted under the Licensing Act 2003 since the Act came into force

in 2005.

The ground floor of the premises comprises a bowling alley, games area and bar.

The first floor comprises of three entertainment areas.

The full extent of the premises can be seen from the plans provided with this

additional information.

The areas on each floor which are licensed for the sale of alcohol are edged red.



Page 15

A licensed premises gaming machine permit was granted in respect of Rowans on

10" June 2010. A copy of the current permit is also provided with this information.

The current permit allows the provision of 29 gaming machines of category C or D.
Those machines may be located anywhere within the areas on the ground and first

floors which are licensed for the sale of alcohol (edged red on the plans).

Parkstock Limited, as the operator of Rowans, would wish to provide customers with

the most up to date facilities including new innovations in gaming machines.

Gaming machines are now available in a format which consists of one piece of
equipment with multiple player positions. Although only one piece of equipment is
provided the number of player positions available determines how many gaming

machines each piece of equipment will constitute.

As a consequence of the way in which the multi-player machines are regarded under
the gambling legislation Parkstock Limited has determined that in order to provide
the multi-player equipment they will need to seek an increase in the total number of
machines which they allowed to provide under the terms of the licensed premises

gaming machine permit.

After due consideration Parkstock Limited has determined that the appropriate
maximum number of machines of category C or D which they would seek under the

terms of the licensed premises gaming machine permit is 40.



Page 16

It is in those circumstances that Parkstock Limited has submitted the application for
variation of the existing permit to increase the number of machines of category C

and D from 29 to 40.

Although gaming machines may be provided anywhere within the areas licensed for
the sale of alcohol on the ground and first floors the plans provided in support of this
additional information show indicative positions of gaming machines in the event that
the application is granted. Those indicative positions demonstrate that 40 machines
can easily be accommodated within Rowans given the size of the premises and the

extent of the areas licensed for the sale of alcohol.
From the point of view of the legal position the Gambling Act 2005 is permissive and
specifically states that licensing authorities should aim to permit premises to be used

for gambling.

The Gambling Act also contains the three licensing objectives which are relevant to

applications such as the one under consideration. The licensing objectives are:-

e Preventing gambling from being a source of crime or disorder, being

associated with crime or disorder or being used to support crime.

e Ensuring that gambling is conducted in a fair and open way.

e Protecting children and other vulnerable persons from being harmed or

exploited by gambling.



Page 17

Facilities for gambling have been provided at Rowans since the Gambling Act 2005
came into force in 2007. As previously mentioned the premises have operated with

the benefit of a licensed premises gaming machine permit since June 2010.

At no time has there been any suggestion that gambling facilities have been provided
at Rowans in a way which undermines any of the licensing objectives. Furthermore
there is no evidence to suggest that allowing a further 11 gaming machines to be

provided will be detrimental to any of the licensing objectives.

The Gambling Commission has published a code of practice for gaming machines in
clubs and premises with an alcohol licence. At no time has there been any
suggestion that Rowans has operated in contravention of that code of practice.
There is no evidence to suggest that the provision of an additional 11 gaming

machines at Rowans will lead to any breach of the code of practice.

The gambling facilities at Rowans have also been provided in accordance with the
Gambling Commission’s guidance to licensing authorities and the licensing authority’s
own statement of policy. There is no evidence to suggest that the ability to provide

a further 11 gaming machines will lead to any contravention of the guidance or

policy.

In summary the current application is for variation of an existing licensed premises

gaming machine permit. The application seeks provision for the maximum number



Page 18

of category C or D gaming machines which may be provided to be increased from 29

to 40.

Each application must be considered on its own merits. Owing to the physical size of
Rowans and the extent of facilities available the ability to provide up to 11 additional

gaming machines will not be detrimental in any way.

In particular allowing the ability to provide a maximum of 40 gaming machines will
not have any adverse effect upon the licensing objectives, or be in breach of any
code of practice and guidance issued by the Gambling Commission or contravene the

policy issued by the licensing authority.



Page 19

APPENDIX B — COPY OF CURRENT PREMISES LICENCE



Page 20
LICENSING ACT 2003
Sec 24

PREMISES LICENCE

Receipt: AG763300 Premises Licence Number: LN0O00003206

This Premises Licence has been issued by:
The Licensing Authority, London Borough of Haringey,
Unit 271, Technopark, Ashley Road, Tottenham, London N17 9LN

SHGNALUI: ..o Date: 24™ November 2005,
16" November 2011

Part 1 - PREMISES DETAILS

Postal Address of Premises or, if none, Ordnance Survey map reference or
description:

ROWANS
10 STROUD GREEN ROAD
FINSBURY PARK, LONDON
N4 2DF
Telephone: 020 8809 5511

Where the Licence is time limited, the dates:

N/A

Licensable activities authorised by the Licence:

Regulated Entertainment: Films, Indoor Sporting Events, Live Music, Recorded Music,
Performances of Dance, Provision of Facilities for Making Music & Dancing

Provision of Late Night Refreshment
Supply of Alcohol

The times the Licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:

Supply of Alcohol

Monday to Sunday 0900 to 0400
Regulated Entertainment

Monday to Sunday 0900 to 0400
Provision of Late Night Refreshment
Monday to Sunday 2300 to 0400

The opening hours of the premises:
Monday to Sunday 0900 to 0500




Page 21
LICENSING ACT 2003
Sec 24
Where the Licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off

supplies:

Supply of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises.
Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and e-mail (where relevant) of
holder of Premises Licence:

Parkstock Limited
255 Green Lanes

London
N13 4XE

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number

(where applicable): :
00327001

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where
the Premises Licence authorises the supply of alcohol:

Terence Stuart Harrison
1 Oakfield Close
Potters Bar
Hertfordshire

EN6 2BE

Personal Licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by
designated premises supervisor where the Premises Licence authorises for the
supply of alcohol:

PER-0183
Issued by Hertsmere Council
Expires: 26" July 2015




Page 22

Annex 1 -Mandatory Conditions

(2) Supply of alcohol: No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence-

(a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence,
or

(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his
personal licence is suspended.

(3) The second condition is that every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made
or authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.

Additional Mandatory Conditions in relation to Supply of Alcohol

1.— (1) The responsible person shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that staff on
relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible
promotions in relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the
following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of
encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises in a
manner which carries a significant risk of leading or contributing to crime and disorder,
prejudice to public safety, public nuisance, or harm to children—

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to
require or encourage, individuals to—

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or
supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible
person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

(i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or
discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic (other than
any promotion or discount available to an individual in respect of alcohol for
consumption at a table meal, as defined in section 159 of the Act);

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to
encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours
or less;

(d) provision of free or discounted alcohol in relation to the viewing on the premises
of a sporting event, where that provision is dependent on—

(i) the outcome of a race, competition or other event or process, or
(ii) the likelihood of anything occurring or not occurring;

(e) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or
in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone,
encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness
in any favourable manner.

2. The responsible person shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed directly by one
person into the mouth of another (other than where that other person is unable to drink
without assistance by reason of a disability).

3. The responsible person shall ensure that free tap water is provided on
request to customers where it is reasonably available.
4.—(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure that



Page 23

Annex 1 -Mandatory Conditions

an age verification policy applies to the premises in relation to the sale or supply of
alcohol.

(2) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be
under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to
produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their
photograph, date of birth and a holographic mark.

5. The responsible person shall ensure that—

(@) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption
on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up
in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to
customers in the following measures—

(i) beer or cider: ¥z pint;
(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and
(b) customers are made aware of the availability of these measures.

Exhibition of films:
(2) Where the film classification body is specified in the licence, unless subsection (3) (b) applies,
admission of children must be restricted in accordance with any recommendation made by that
body.
(3) Where-
(a) the film classification body is not specified in the licence, or
(b) the relevant licensing authority has notified the holder of the licence that this subsection
applies to the film in question,
admission of children must be restricted in accordance with any recommendation made by that
licensing authority.
(4) In this section-
“children” means persons aged under 18; and
“film classification body” means the person or persons designated as the authority under
section 4 of the Video Recordings Act 1984.

Door supervision
At specified times one or more individuals must be at the premises to carry out a security activity
and each of these individuals must be licensed by the Security Industry Authority.



Page 24

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

The premises will operate in accordance with all relevant legislation.
The premises will promote the licensing objectives in accordance with the Section 182 Guidance.
The style and operation of the premises shall remain the same.

THE PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER
The premises will liase and co-operate with the police and participate in local Pubwatch or other
equivalent scheme.

A zero tolerance policy towards illegal drugs will operate at all times.
Any drinks promotions will not adversely affect the promotion of responsible drinking.

Staff will be trained to observe the measures necessary to promote the crime and disorder
objective.

A CCTV system will operate during the hours when licensable activities are provided.

Door staff may be employed at appropriate times during the hours when licensable activities are
provided.

PUBLIC SAFETY

The premises will operate in accordance with all relevant legislation which promotes the public
safety including, but not limited to, the Health and Safety at Work etc Act 1974 and associated
regulations, the Food Safety Act 1990, the Fire Precautions (Workplace) Regulations 1997 and the
Disability Discrimination Act 1975.

The premises will liase and co-operate with the Responsible Authorities.
Staff will be trained to observe the measures necessary to promote the public safety objective.
The existing fire safety precautions will be retained and maintained.

THE PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE

The premises will operate in accordance with all relevant legislation which promotes the public
nuisance objective including but not limited to the Environmental Protection Act 1990 and the
Noise Act 1996.

The premises will liase and co-operate with the Responsible Authorities.
Customers will be encouraged to leave the premises in a quiet and orderly manner.
The premises will be adequately ventilated to prevent nuisance from odour.

Arrangements will be made for the storage and disposal of refuse which shall not cause a
nuisance.

Any noise from the license-able activities provided will be monitored in order to prevent nuisance.

THE PROTECTION OF CHILDREN
Only suitable entertainment will be provided when children are present.

No person under 18 shall be admitted to any part of the premises when adult entertainment is
provided.

Any restrictions on the admission of children will be displayed outside the premises or relevant
part thereof.



Page 25

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

Non-alcoholic drinks will be available.

Alcohol may only be sold to individuals over the age of 18 with valid proof of identification with one
of the following:

e A valid passport

¢ A photo driving license issued in a European Union Country
e A proof of age standard card system

e A citizen card, supported by the Home Office

If any licensed doorman or member of staff of the premises has any doubt as to the age of any
potential patron, then that person will be refused entry.



Page 26

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority



Page 27

Annex 4 - Plans

LODGED WITH LICENSING AUTHORITY



Page 28

APPENDIX C— GUIDANCE TO LOCAL AUTHORITIES



Page 29

e P Y ! TN

| TR

COMMISSION

Code of practice for gaming machines in
clubs and premises with an alcohol licence

- For club gaming permits, club machine permits and alcohol

licensed premises
March 2012

1

1.1

1.2

1.3

General provisions

This is the Gambling Commission’s Code of Practice issued under section 24 of the
Gambling Act 2005 (the Act) relating to provision of facilities for gaming machine gambling
in accordance with club gaming, club machine and aicohol licensed premises permits. This
includes:

Registrations under Parts Il and Il of the Gaming Act 1968 which, under transitional
provisions, are treated as club gaming and club machine permits respectively

Club gaming and club machine permits issued under the Club Gaming and Club
Machine Permits (Scotland) Regulations 2007

Premises which have a licence issued by a Licensing Board under section 26(1) or
47(2) of the Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005 authorising the sale of alcohol on the
premises.

Compliance with the code of practice should be the responsibility of a designated person:

in pubs in England and Wales: the designated premises supervisor (which the
Licensing Act 2003 requires as a condition of any alcohol premises licence)

in premises which are licensed to serve alcohol for consumption on the premises
under the relevant Scottish licence: the premises manager (which the Licensing
(Scotland) Act 2005 requires as a condition of the premises licence), or, where an
occasional licence is held, a responsible person designated by the holder of the
licence

in clubs in England and Wales:

o if an alcohol licence is held, the designated premises supervisor

o if no alcohol licence is held, a responsible individual to be nominated by the
club management or other governing body elected by the members

in clubs in Scotland:

o for a qualifying club under the Licensing (Clubs) (Scotland) Regulations
2007 (Sl No 76 of 2007) a person nominated by the club management
committee, or other governing body elected by the members, and who is
trained in accordance with the Licensing (Training of Staff) (Scotland)
Regulations 2007

o for a qualifying club operating under an occasional licence a responsible
person to be nominated by the club management committee or other
governing body elected by the members

o the name and contact details of the nominated person should be made
available to the clerk of the relevant licensing board.

Those items marked in bold and shaded are the provisions which are a condition of the

permit and must be complied with.

Victoria Square House T 0121 230 6666
Victoria Square F 01212306720
Birmingham B2 4BP www.gamblingcommission.gov.uk



Page 30

Gambling Commission - Code of practice for gaming machines in clubs and premises with an alcohol licence
March 2012

2 Location and operation of machines

All permit holders

Compliance with these provisions is a condition of your permit, and failure to do so
could result in revocation of the permit.’

2.1 All gaming machines situated on the premises must be located in a place within the
premises so that their use can be supervised, either by staff whose duties include such
supervision (including bar or floor staff) or by other means.

Permit holders must have in place arrangements for such supervision.

2.2  All gaming machines situated on the premises shall be located in a place that requires a
customer who wishes to use any ATM made available on the premises to cease gambling
at the gaming machine in order to do so. ‘ATM’ means a machine located on the premises,
which enables a person using it to obtain cash by use of a credit or debit card.

3 Access to gambling by children and young persons

Compliance with this section is not a condition of your permit. However it
sets out good practice in this area and the Gambling Commission considers
it should be implemented by permit holders.

3.1 Permit holders should put into effect procedures intended to prevent underage gambling.
This should include procedures for:

» checking the age of those who appear underage;
» refusing entry to anyone unable to produce an acceptable form of identification.

3.2 Permit holders should take all reasonable steps to ensure that all relevant employees
understand their responsibilities for preventing underage gambling.

3.3 Permit holders should only accept identification which:
» contains a photograph from which the individual can be identified
« states the individual's date of birth
s s valid
* s legible and has no visible signs of tampering or reproduction.

3.4  The Commission considers acceptable forms of identification to include: any identification
carrying the PASS logo (for example Citizencard or Validate); a driving licence (including
provisional licence) with photocard; or a passport.

3.5 Procedures should be in place for dealing with cases where a child or young person
repeatedly attempts to gamble on category B or C machines, including oral warnings,
reporting the offence to the Gambling Commission and the police, and making available
information on problem gambling.

i Compliance with these provisions is a condition of the relevant permit as a result of the Gambling Act 2005:
section 271 for Club Gaming Permits, section 273 for Club Machine Permits, section 282 for alcohol licensed
premises using their automatic machine permissions and section 283 for licensed premises Gaming
Machine Permits and alcohol licensed premises Gaming Machine Permits.

2



Page 31

Gambling Commission — Code of practice for gaming machines in clubs and premises with an alcohol licence
March 2012

4 Complaints and disputes

Compliance with this section is not a condition of your permit. However it
sets out good practice in this area and the Gambling Commission considers
it should be implemented by permit holders.

4.1 Permit holders should put into effect a written procedure for handling customer complaints
and disputes regarding the use of gaming machines on their premises.

4.2 A ‘complaint’ means a complaint about any aspect of the permit holder’s conduct of their
permissible activities, and a ‘dispute’ is any complaint which:
a) is not resolved at the first stage of the complaints procedure, and
b) relates to the outcome of the complainant's gambling transaction.

4.3 Permit holders should ensure that:

o customers are told the name and status of the person to contact about their
complaint

o customers are given a copy of the complaints procedure on request or on making a
complaint

o all complaints are handled in accordance with the procedure.

Gambling Commission March 2012

Keeping gambling fair and safe for all

For further information or to register your interest in the Commission please visit our website at:
www.gamblingcommission.gov.uk

Copies of this document are available in alternative formats on request.

Gambling Commission
Victoria Square House
Victoria Square
Birmingham B2 4BP

T 0121 230 6666
F 0121 230 6720
E info@gamblingcommission.gov.uk
ADV 12/02



Page 32

This page is intentionally left blank



Fage-33 Agenda ltem 6

LICENSING ACT 2003
Sec 24

HARINGEY COUNCIL

Agenda Item
Page No. 1

Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee on 16" September 2013

Report title: Application for a New Premises Licence at HANCI RESTAURANT, 6 GRAND
PARADE, GREEN LANES, LONDON N4 1JX

Report of: The Licensing Team Leader

Ward(s) affected St Ann’s I

1. Purpose

To consider an application by Bahra Daban to aliow Supply of Alcohol and Late Night
Refreshment at the premises

2. Recommendations

21 (a) Grant the application as asked
(b) Modify the conditions of the licence, by altering or omitting or adding to them
(c) Reject the whole or part of the application

The Committee is asked to note that it may not modify the conditions or reject the

whole or part of the application unless it is appropriate to promote the licensing
objectives.

Report authorised by: Eubert Maicoim i I! ‘ ) (
AN,

Regulatory Services Group Manager

Contact Officer: Ms Daliah Barrett -Williams Telephone: 020 8489 8232

3. Regulatory Committee summary

For consideration by Licensing Sub Committee under Licensing Act 2003 for a New
Premises licence.
4, Access to information:

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

Background Papers

The following Background Papers are used in the preparation of this Report:

File: Hanci Restaurant

The Background Papers are located at Enforcement Service, Technopark, Ashley Road,
Tottenham N17




Page 34

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 35

LICENSING ACT 2003

Sec 24

5. REPORT

Background

5.1 An application for a New Premises Licence, by Bahra Daban in respect of

5.2

Hanci Restaurant, 6 Grand Parade, Green Lanes, London N4 1JX for the sale of
alcohol and late night refreshment under the Licensing Act 2003.

Details of the application being sought under the Premises Licence— APP 1

The Provision of

Supply of Alcohol
Monday to Friday 1100 to 0200
Sunday 1100 to 0100

For consumption ON the premises

Late Night Refreshment

Monday to Friday 2300 to 0200
Sunday 2300 to 0100
Hours open to the public

Monday to Friday 0700 to 0200
Sunday 0800 to 0100

General-all four licensing objectives
Staff to be trained regularly on licensing provisions and this to be documented.

5.3

5.4

Crime and Disorder
All instances of crime and disorder shall be reported to the Police.

An incident book shall be used to record all instances of public disorder.

CCTV shall be installed, operated and maintained in agreement with the Police.
The system will enable frontal identification of every person entering the premises.
The system shall record in real time and operate whilst the premises are open for
licensable activities. The recordings shall be kept available for a minimum of 31
days. Recordings shall be made available to an authorised officer or a Police
Officer (subject to the Data Protection Act 1998) within 24 hours of any request.

Public Safety
To comply with Fire Regulations and the provisions of Management Regulations.

Maintain and check systems in place, smoke detectors, fire extinguishers,
emergency safety lighting and fire alarms.



Page 36

LICENSING ACT 2003

Sec 24
5.5

5.6

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

Public Nuisance

Discourage noise from patrons arriving at, queuing or departing from the premises
by displaying polite notices for customers’ attention.

Child Protection

The Licensee shall adopt the ‘Challenge 25, the retail of alcohol standards
group’s advice for off licences.

The Licensee shall ensure that staff are trained about age restricted products and
ensure that they sign to confirm that they have understood the training. The
Licensee shall keep records of training and instruction given to staff.

The Licensee shall put arrangements in place to ensure that before serving
alcohol to young persons, staff ask to see, accredited proof of age cards for
example proof of age cards carrying the ‘Pass’ logo, a passport, or UK drivers
licence bearing the photograph and the date of birth of the bearer.

The Licensee shall require staff to note any refusals to sell to young people in a
refusals log.

RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS (CONSULTATION)

Responsible authorities:

Comments of Metropolitan Police

Have made representation regarding this application Appendix 2

Comments of Regulatory Services:
Environmental Health

Have made no representation to this application
Trading Standards

Have made no representation to this application

London Fire and Civil Defence Authority
Have made no representation to this application
Planning Services

Have made no representation to this application



Page 37

LICENSING ACT 2003

Sec 24
6.5 Comments of Child Protection Agency or Nominee

No representation made on this matter

7.0 Interested Parties

One letter of representation has been received against this application
Appendix 3

8.0 Financial Comments

The fee which would be applicable for this application was £190.00.



Page 38

APPENDIX 1 - APPLICATION



Page 39
e AG\okosz

Wk 289020

Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if
necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

IWe Ms BAHRA DABAN
(Insert name(s) of applicant)

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises

described in Part 1 below (the premises) and l/we are making this application to you as

the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 - Premises Details

":"w!’f/

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey mab,;, %?enMWNMENT
HANCI RESTAURANT, 6 GRAND PARADE, GREEN LANES "‘“’ sy Counc

‘ - 7 AUG 2013
| RECEIVED

TECHNOPARK, ASHLEY ROAD, N17 9LN

Post town | LON DON_ Post code N4 1JX

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £19750

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick yes

a) an individual or individuals * XI please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual *

i.  as alimited company please complete section (B)
ii. as a partnership please complete section (B)
ii. as an unincorporated association or please complete section (B)
iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)

c) a recognised club please complete section (B)

Oooooggd

d) a charity please complete section (B)




9)

ga)

h)

Page 40

the proprietor of an educational establishment
a health service body

a person who is registered under Part 2 of the
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital in Wales

a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of
Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008
(within the meaning of that Part) in an
independent hospital in England

the chief officer of police of a police force in
England and Wales

OO O

[l

please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of

the premises for licensable activities; or
I am making the application pursuant to a
o statutory function or

Please tick yes

X

L]
o afunction discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative ]

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

Mr [] Mrs [ Miss [] Ms [X

Other Title (for
example, Rev)

Surname
DABAN,

First names
BAHRA

| am 18 years old or over

X  Please tick yes

Current postal
address if different
from premises
address

Post Town

Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

Mr [ Mrs [ Miss [ Ms [

Other Title (for
example, Rev)

Surname

First names




Page 41

I am 18 years old or over [ Please tick yes

Current postal
address if different
from premises
address

Post Town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate
please give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture
(other than a body corporate), please give the name and address of each party
concerned.

Name

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Part 3 Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start? | DTY |M°lntT IYeIa J ]

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do Day Month Year
you want it to end? LI TTTTTT]




Page 42

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note1)

RESTAURANT

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any

one time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the

Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of requlated entertainment

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

¢) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of entertainment facilities:

i)  making music (if ticking yes, fill in box 1)

j)  dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

) entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j)
(if ticking yes, fill in box K)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M)

Please tick yes

]

O O0O00goad

X O O O

X




Page 43

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P



Page 44

ung
ns
(7}
L'
(14 i
ST PIPIESST 1S Gk BT 0] SUGTRHIEA [FUOTIoS AGE SIS POM
ony
91U s3uEpInD pess asecyd) B SHASH 150N SATD S3831d wapy
uswd | pmg | Aeg
(9 opu souspnd
(2 990U aouzpnd pess 980} Pea osw0xd) sSunun
ST SRR =I5 16 $15550 15 $I00p0] PUT sAEp prrpuTiS
TSE S SN PoRIa3T 15 CURER O TR oj3PW PapICIRY
E]
ung
ns
2]
'
) oM
{y o peas | —
wmd | wmig | Aeg
{9 9100 soumpNS
pews ovesyd) sbunug
U shep prpUnS
1€ 910U 2ouepms puas assoxd) TTFIDP JSGUN] SARS BE1d | suad Oupods

uns
(s o1 s
sauepml pos: aseeyd) TH] FEESE 18] 3G US GRS S0 T La3af
SIS O TIwy) WS p TE STSTRU SA 15 SSURULSISa Sl 15}
THASId BT FE 51 PUST 0K SI5UM VOURIR PIepuaIE GON vy
- L
({2 - J J
ST SR §5 SSHod B0 157 SUSTITEA [FUOTESS KO8 oS M
any
10U 9ouEpNG peas azeord) B350 FTEISP 1oAY BAID SEESId ada)
s | Aeg
(9 90U suEpd
{Z 9100 aoUEPING pra. Ss80Nd) Pe3) ovead) sbusun
S5 SR ~Gio4 18 XIBopS 15 W000u] Puw sAep pEpUTlS
TSR ST SR SAT] 15 COURLLOTIS OO TR SrEnw AN
3
uns
ws
{G 9104 SouEPING pea oxeord) FTH SIS 3 BUT UB UInis
TQYTT PO GA5G1 O $aun JIAIoum 1 F0) 10 UOTRIGES Sui 13
TERRWBI B IIT OF DUSA POX SIS SOURDT PIEPURIS WON ™
-~
({2 Lodeda
oveeyd) THR] 15 UBRANIES 5 357 SUOTEIUA (FUOTSE KGE ST M
ony
1ou Bouepms pras assod) T13Y FIIESP FGUT) SAPD ST8Sid uoN
ymas| umg| 4eg
9 930u oouepnd
o Pea. 0500pd) stuin
peas oveond) T SRS =GR 15 WIG5HI0 15 puR skep prpuRiS
IO SS¥ SR SURT] F0 GSTIRIS O R swiid
:}

ol

nyy
]
ony
100 3ouLpNd pr0s 23e0d) SIS SHEP JOUTIT A ST uoN
15| Aeg
{9 210U auEpInS
Ppes) oseond) sfunun
(Z D1ou asuepinG peas assod) §57; oFeard puz siep prEpuRs
S T5 T 1 L6 U SN0 SusUe2IUD
TOSTFTS0S DURa0k 15 DUjEsq 5OV A Buisam 10 Buyxog
| u0s
®s
b4
e
(2 x
201 osword) TAFRY GORIISISY To7 SUSHH|TUA TWISEEOT AUF SIS pom
ony
10U 2ouEpd Peos aseand) SIS FHEDP JOTUN SAD SEESId uon
ysay [ pmg| deq
(9 opu souTpmB
{2 510U SUIPMD Pes) 0IE0NS) pea) as30yd) sbuun
O THSRI = U] IO TI00PW0 18 KI008U) puw sAsp piapurIS
SOV TRE KA ¥ J5 ERRULSTIRY OOy R sheid
v




Page 45

s
®S
—td
~
e § {r 3100 2ouBpNd pen) ase0d}
TInSF] DUBUEP DUPIASIA 10} TUSTRIEA [FUSTFOR AGE STNS POM.

PM
10U 2ouEpIn peas aseend) TTY HITIOP JSGLIN] SAID SIESId any
[m} 4og
(2 9100 BoUTPND
D] SORRO| e oncont) OISR =TI S5 TEEBD o
O] wwopn | 75700501 53 Kwese] SURRSYGS S T | wowad | wers | hea

(=) m]E:]

3 |3

HE AR
|

:
i

g
HEE




L

Page 46

Late night refreshment

Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the provision of late night refreshment
take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors X

please tick (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors U]
Day | Start | Finish Both ]
Mon 23:00 | 02:00 [ Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue | 23:00 |02:00
Wed | 23:00 | 02:00 | State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
~| refreshment (please read guidance note 4)
Thur | 23:00 | 02:00
Fri 23:00 | 02:00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
Sat 23:00 | 02:00 | 9uidance note 5)
Sun | 23:00 |01:00

17




Page 47

Supply of alcohol

Will the supply of alcohol be for

Standard days and

consumption (Please tick box) (please read

timings (please read guidance note 7)

guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

On the <
. AN

premises

Off the

premises o

Both ]

Mon 11:00 | 02:00 | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please

NONE

Tue 11:00 | 02:00

Wed | 11:00 | 02:00

-1 read guidance note 4)

Thur | 11:00 | 02:00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

Fri 11:00 | 02:00

Sat 11:00 | 02:00

Sun 11:00 | 01:00

for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as

premises supervisor

Name
Mr OZGEN BALCI

Address
54 DYSON HOUSE
BLACKHALL LANE

Postcode SE10 ORE

Personal Licence number (if known)
LLN/000006777

Issuing licensing authority (if known)
GREENWICH

18




N

Page 48

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 8)

N/A

o)

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

NONE

Day Start Finish
Mon | 07:00 |02:00
Tue | 07:00 | 02:00
Wed | 07:00 | 02:00
Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be
™ open to the public at different times from those listed in the
ur 1 07:00 |02:00 | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Fri 07:00 | 02:00
Sat | 07:00 | 02:00
Sun | 08:00 | 01:00

19




Page 49

P Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 9)

- STAFF TO BE TRAINED REGULARLY ON LICENSING PROVISIONS AND THIS TO BE
DOCUMENTED.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

- ALL INSTANCES OF CRIME AND DISORDER SHALL BE REPORTED TO THE POLICE.

- AN INCIDENT BOOK SHALL BE USED TO RECORD ALL INSTANCES OF PUBLIC
DISORDER.

- CCTV SHALL BE INSTALLED, OPERATED AND MAINTAINED IN AGREEMENT WITH THE
POLICE. THE SYSTEM WILL ENABLE FRONTAL IDENTIFICATION OF EVERY PERSON
ENTERING THE PREMISES. THE SYSTEM SHALL RECORD IN REAL TIME AND OPERATE
WHILST THE PREMISES ARE OPEN FOR LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES. THE RECORDINGS
SHALL BE KEPT AVAILABLE FOR A MINIMUM OF 31DAYS. RECORDINGS SHALL BE
MADE AVAILABLE TO AN AUTHORISED OFFICER OR A POLICE OFFICER (SUBJECT TO
THE DATA PROTECTION ACT 1998) WITHIN 24HRS OF ANY REQUEST.

c) Public safety

- TO COMPLY WITH THE FIRE REGULATIONS AND THE PROVISIONS OF THE
MANAGEMENT REGULATIONS.

- MAINTAIN AND CHECK SYSTEMS IN PLACE, SMOKE DETECTORS, FIRE
EXTINGUISHERS, EMERGENCY SAFETY LIGHTING AND FIRE ALARMS.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

DISCOURAGE NOISE FROM PATRONS ARRIVING AT, QUEUING OR DEPARTING FROM
THE PREMISES BY DISPLAYING POLITE NOTICES FOR CUSTOMERS' ATTENTION.

20




Page 50

e) The protection of children from harm

- THE LICENSEE SHALL ADOPT THE CHALLLENGE 25, THE RETAIL OF ALCOHOL
STANDARDS GROUP'S ADVICE FOR OFF-LICENSES.

- THE LICENSEE SHALL ENSURE THAT STAFF ARE TRAINED ABOUT AGE RESTRICTED
PRODUCTS AND ENSURE THAT THEY SIGN TO CONFIRM THAT THEY HAVE
UNDERSTOOD THE TRAINING. THE LICENSEE SHALL KEEP RECORDS OF TRAINING
AND INSTRUCTION GIVEN TO STAFF.

- THE LICENSEE SHALL PUT ARRANGEMENTS IN PLACE TO ENSURE THAT BEFORE
SERVING ALCOHOL TO YOUNG PERSONS, STAFF ASK TO SEE ACREDITED PROOF OF
AGE CARDS FOR EXAMPLE PROOF OF AGE CARDS CARRYING THE 'PASS' LOGO, A
PASSPORT, OR UK DRIVERS LICENCE BEARING THE PHOTOGRAPH AND THE DATE OF
BIRTH OF THE BEARER.

-THE LICENSEE SHALL REQUIRE STAFF TO NOTE ANY REFUSALS TO SELL TO YOUNG
PEOPLE IN A REFUSALS LOG.

Please tick yes
®* | have made or enclosed payment of the fee
® | have enclosed the plan of the premises

®* | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and
others where applicable

® I have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be premises
supervisor, if applicable

® [understand that | must now advertise my application

® lunderstand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected

M XX X XK

IT 1S AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (See
guidance note 11). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature /7 Lm\

&

Date 06/08/2013

Capacity AGENT

For joint applications signature of 2" applicant or 2" applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent. (please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant
please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

21




Page 51

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
associated with this application (please read guidance note 13)

MR TURABI AY

ANVA

109 BAWDSEY AVENUE

Post town | ILFORD Post code | IG2 7TN

Telephone number (if any) | 07710942923

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)
INFO@A-ANVA.CO.UK

Notes for Guidance

1. Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and
layout and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives.
Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place
for consumption of these off-supplies you must include a description of where the place
will be and its proximity to the premises.

2. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate. Indoors
may include a tent.

3. For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant
further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or
unamplified.

4. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during
the summer months.

5. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

6. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

7. If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises please tick on, if you
wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises please
tick off. If you wish people to be able to do both please tick both.

8. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to
the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardiess
of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups, the presence of
gaming machines.

9. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

10. The application form must be signed.

11. An applicant's agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

12. Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must
sign the application form.

13. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

22




Page 52

Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor

e o2GEm. BALL
[full name of prospective premises supervisor]

o S Duson. fouse
2( ACK TG L ONG

Loncon  SEIQ..OS
[home address of prospective premises supervisor]

hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises
supervisor in relation to the application for

PreMEEN. L LeaNGK. [type of application]
by N\% w DARAS [pame of applicant]
relating to a premises licence [number of existing licence, if any]

for \'San\lc/\ @ =oaunzanin. & @25 D) PA@AOE
Crleeny (CASES. L LaniCons . hLH ASTX

[name and address of premises to which the application relates]

and any premisés licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made
by Me, _ Zar2A DASARS [name of applicant]

concerning the supply of alcohol at EANCL (L= AN
G GCAND  OReALE, . Geeen. (AN

( Ot NW 13X
[name and address of premises to which application relates].

| also confirm that | am applying for, intend to apply for or currently hold a personal
licence, details of which | set out below.

Personal licence number ..... S0 LOOTOOE A

L Ie

[insert personal licence number, if any)

Personal licence issuing authority Cri2aoanawd ICAY-

[in;]ert name and address and telephone number of personal licence issuing authority, if
an

signed
0 Z6€ AL BRSO Lame (please print)
0eL08[203.. dated




Page 53

el

COLD ROOM

A A

ITCHEN @ 1 .

o

o
]

] —
I = | § 1
v 1
i o o
Vs e 04 5
[N % | I
'

) 1
: ‘!‘DJ — |
' :1 ' LEGEND
[ £ Wi ¥ — )

K 0 P4 SAFETY UGHTING
5 i | [ ’5 :l SMOKE DETECTOR
[N i = ] 4 HEAT DETECTOR
ik R el as A CARBON DIOXIDE FIRE EXTINGUISHER
: 5 | t 2 : A\ 9T WATER FIRE EXTINGUISHER
P

A 1
[ e 4 o o 4 FIRE BLANKET
K g ! A 9tr FoAM
B o) e W} o Wina¥ — )

] ) s | INTERNALLY ILLUMINATED
< g ] = FIRE ESCAPE SIGN
| e (BS 5266)

) gy o g o= i
i

'

)

'

a

1

1

Nl

'

1

R
L\ :

« g
B o 1 LIQUOR SALE
Bog 1 X
x| m RESTAURANT 1 KO
] \
! - ) WC,PASSAGEWAY,ETC
: i Q. 5]
< l = 1 KITCHEN STAFF AREA
Bar | | l 3 ' 1
<
! AMBIT OF LICENSED PREMISES
=== —E_
1
TSR oY ) e ,_.L-__.Lx*-‘)(‘-"'}‘i"i ||

SATE CLASS i

N\ sanneoe :I

' THE CONTENTS OF THIS PLAN INCLUDING
| [ :I THE PRINTED NOTES ARE COPYRIGHT
\ AND REPRODUCTION IN WHOLE OR PART
x | I] IS NOT PERMITTED WITHOUT PRIOR
1
| 1 TAKE AWAY ! CONSENT OF ANVA
1

ARCHITECTURAL,ENGINEERING AND

HANCI RESTAURANT

6 GRAND PARADE
| GREEN LANES
sz LONDON N4 1JX

1| LICENSING IN WRITING.
|
|

L

GROUND FLOOR PLAN el IRl

SCALE:1/100 SCALE: 1/100 REF.NO: 1151301

DATE  AUGUST 2013 CHECXED BY: A.AY

anva architectural,

engineering and licensing
P.0. BOX 1827
(LFORD. 1G2 7w}
TEL. 020 8599 5036 FAX:020 BS86 4401
MOBILE 077 10942923 / 079 30407212

E-MAIL info@a-anva.co.uk




Page 54

APPENDIX 2 — METROPOLITAN POLICE REPRESENTATION



Page 55

METROPOLITAN

%8| POLICE
Working together for a safer London

POLICE REPRESENTATION

Name and address of premises:

Hanci Restaurant, 6 Grand Parade N4 1JX

Type of Application: New Premises Licence.
| wish to make representation on the following:
e Prevention of crime and disorder
If this application were granted in full or part, | would recommend the following

alterations be made to the licence conditions. | also suggest that additional conditions
be attached to the licence, as set out below, to further promote the licensing objectives.

Current Conditions Recommendation

1 Haringey
Venue shows time alcohol sales cease Licensing Policy is venue
and venue closing to the public as the should cease serving
same time. alcohol 30 minutes

before closing to allow a
cooling off period.

If these conditions were accepted in full | would withdraw my representation.

Officer: Mark Greaves Tel: 020 3276 0150
Licensing Officer Haringey Police

Mark.Greaves@Met.Police.UK

Date: 17th August 2013

F KO1/37



Page 56

APPENDIX 3 — LETTER OF REPRESENTATION FROM ‘OTHER PARTIES



Page 57

Anderson Chanel

From: Dominic Grant [dominicgrant@ gmail.com]

Sent: 03 September 2013 15:43

To: Licensing

Cc: Dominic Grant; Sarah Baulch

Subject: Representations Against Granting of Late Premises Licence at Hanci Restaurant 6 Grand

Parade, Green Lanes, London, N4 1JX

Dear Sir/Madam,

RE: Representations Against Late Premises Licence at Hanci Restaurant 6 Grand Parade, Green
Lanes, London, N4 1JX

Details of Application

Hanci Restaurant, 6 Grand Parade, Green Lanes, London, N4 1JX (Ward - St Ann's)

Late Night Refreshment

Monday to Saturday 1ipm to 2am
Sunday 11pm to lam

Supply of Alcohol

Monday to Saturday 1lam to 2am
Sunday 11am to lam

For consumption on the premises
Hours open to the public

Monday to Saturday 7am to 2am
Sunday 8am to lam

Premises Type

Restaurant

Details of Representations

Dominic Grant and Sarah Baulch
7a Grand Parade

Green Lanes

London

N4 1JX

Home Tel: 020 8826 5227

Dominic Work Tel: 07525 326737

Dominic: dominicgrant@gmail.com

Sarah: sarahbaulch@hotmail.com




Page 58

On the Grounds of the Prevention of Public Nuisance

We strongly oppose the granting of a Late Night Refreshment licence and a Supply of
Alcohol licence for Hanci Restaurant. This opposition is on the grounds of the inevitable
dramatic increase in noise late at night associated with the granting of these licences at this
address. Such noise arises due to (i) people gathering outside the restaurant, who are more
likely to display antisocial or drunken and disorderly behaviour, due to (ii) parties and special
events being held inside the restaurant well into the early hours of the morning and due to (iii)
mechanical ventilation for cooking and air conditioning within and around the restaurant, as
well as other machinery. All three of these issues have been a major problem at this address
for local residents.

The licensing applications propose that alcohol and refreshment will be sold for consumption until 2am
from Monday to Saturday and until 1 am on Sundays. Given the opening hours of 7am

from Monday to Saturday and 8am on Sundays, this allows only 5 hours from Monday to
Saturday and 7 hours on Sunday for local residents to rest, relax and sleep, without the noise
of a bustling restaurant only metres away from their homes. The universally recognised
minimum recommended period of sleep for adults is 8 hours - for children it is

longer. Residents in this area already suffer noise nuisance and antisocial behaviour and to
further add to this would be unacceptable.

Given the proximity of the restaurant to residential property, it being directly below
residential dwellings, late night operation is a significant problem. Noise travels extremely
easily to the above and adjoining residential dwellings through walls and connected building
structures, as well as through the air. As already mentioned, late night noise from the
restaurant previously occupying the property caused local residents significant disturbance,
disrupting rest, relaxation and sleep, and causing fatigue.

In conclusion, we feel that the granting of a late night license for a property in such close proximity to
residential dwellings is likely to result in significant Public Nuisance to local residents and should
therefore not be permitted.

Yours Sincerely

Dominic Grant and Sarah Baulch



	Agenda
	4 Summary of procedure
	Sub-Committee Procedure check list v3

	5 Application for a grant of Section 34 Gaming Permit, Rowans, 10 Stroud Green Road, London N4 2DF
	Rowans- Report Documentation

	6 Application for a new premises licence at Hanci restaurant, 6 Grand Parade, London N4 1JX
	Other Report Documents- Hanci Restaurant


